## **ROSARIO ABIERA BIANES**

Licensed Professional Teacher

PERSONAL PROFILE

Age : 30 years old Sex : Female

Place & Date of Birth : Maasin City, October 21, 1993

Nationality : Filipino Marital Status : Single Height : 175 cm

Religion : Roman Catholic Address : Ibarra, Maasin City

Mobile Number: : 0953 318 2134/ 0992 818 4443

Phone number: : 570-3008

Email: : rosariobianes.educ@gmail.com





## **EDUCATIONAL BACKGROUND**

1999-2005 : Ibarra Elementrary School, Maasin City

Salutatorian, Metrobank Math Wiz

2005-2009 : Saint Joseph College, Maasin City

2009-2013 : Eastern Visayas State University, Tacloban City

Bachelor of Science in ArchitectureBachelor of Arts in English Language

2019-2023 : Saint Joseph College, Maasin City

Bachelor of Secondary Education - English

Service Awardee: FCSO President

College of Teacher Education - Governor English Major Society Representative Josephinians Againt Drugs - President The Josephinian Journalist Awardee

2024 : Eastern Visayas State University, Tacloban City

Master of Arts in Education - Administration and Supervision

## WORK EXPERIENCE

2023-2024 College Instructor, Part-time, Visayas State University

College Instructor and English Major Society Adviser, Saint Joseph College, Maasin City

- Management of in-campus affairs for the English club, and facilitation of a sustainable outreach program for English language education in beneficiary schools
- Classroom instruction of major courses from Education programs (BSED and BEED) and general education courses across non-Education programs
- Courses handled: World Literature, Philippine Literature, Survey of Afro-Asian Literature, English and American Literature, Language, Culture, and Society, English Enrichment, The Contemporary World, Purposive Communication, Teaching English in the Elementary Grades through Literature, Teaching and Assessment of Literature, Reading Visual Arts, Philippine Popular Culture

2015-2020 English Tutor, Rarejob Inc., Japan

Teaching English as a second language to Japanese and Brazilian students

## CHARACTER REFERENCE

Ms. Beverly Navarossa Briones, LPT College Instructor, Saint Joseph College 09974561705 Dr. Beverly B. Fernandez, LPT CTE Dean, Saint Joseph College 09658209201